"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM
FROM: RICHARD BLANKENSHIP, DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION

SUBJECT: PERMISSION TO TEMPORARILY CLOSE LAKE DRIVE
FOR THE “SANTA DASH FUN RUN EVENT”

DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2021

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

Staff is requesting permission to temporarily close Lake Drive from Blue Heron Boulevard to
Island Road for the safe production of the Santa Dash Fun Run Event. The event is a collaboration
of the Riviera Beach Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) and the Parks and Recreation
Department.

The subject area is planned to be used for staging and other related activities as a part of the
respective Event. In particular, the closure is scheduled to occur on Saturday, December 11, 2021
from 6:00 a.m. until noon.

Citywide Goal:

To Build Great Neighborhoods

Budget/Fiscal Impact:

This Event is listed on Page 157 of the Parks and Recreation Department’s Budget.

Recommendation(s):

To approve Resolution No. 120-21

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."




Attachments:
1. Cover Memorandum
2. Resolution No. 120-21

3. Santa Dash Fun Run Event Flier




